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To: Allen Davel GRO i Avenell Darran} GRO i Ballantyne
Johnf GRO {; Card Cheryl} GRO i Carroll Patrickf GRO 5
Chambers Anne O} GRO i Charlton John} GRO i; Croshaw
Mikei GRO i, Elliott Lorrainei GRO i Harrison Joei GRO
Hawkes Chrisf GRO i, Keil Andrew GRO ; Kiang Lina GRO i
Maxwell Gary} GRO i, Miller Kevin GRO - Obeng
Catherine! GRO : Seddon Dave (BRAO1): GRO i Simpkins
Johni GRO ! Simpson Garrett Cf GRO { Sur Sudip} GRO i
Turrell Clive GRO i Wright Mark GRO i

From: Parker Steve (PostOfﬂceAccount)[/O EXCHANGE/OU‘ADMINGROUP1/CN RECIPIENTS/CN=PARKERSP]
Sent: Thur 01/07/2010 6:51:02 AM (UTC)
Subject: FW: Update on HNG-X R1 Rollout FOR CASCADE

From: Welsh Graham

Sent: 30 June 2010 09:30

To: Acton Jerry A; HSD HNG Team; HSD Duty Manager; Avenell Darran; Ballantyne John; Card Cheryl; Carroll Patrick; Chambers
Anne O; Croshaw Mike; Elliott Lorraine; English Sarah; Gill Ravinder (BRAO1); Harrison Joe; Hawkes Chris; Keil Andrew; Kiang Lina;
Maxwell Gary; Miller Kevin; Obeng Catherine; Parker Steve (PostOfficeAccount); Seddon Dave (BRAO1); Simpkins John; Simpson
Garrett C; Sur Sudip; Turrell Clive; Wright Mark; Appleby-Robbins Susan; Atkinson Tony; Ball Joanne; Bansal Steve (BRAO1); Boston
John E; Bowe Adam; Budworth John; Bull Sarah; Cozens Tyrone TJS; Drake Claire; Dunks Andy; Gelder Robert; Greenwood Kath;
Hancock Victoria; Jones Mark L; Kachhwaha Ajay; Lillywhite Tom; Lowther Neneh; Machin Leighton; Melrose Billy; Mills Ian; Parker
Adam; Payne Sarah; Reynolds Gaby; Reynolds Janet; Salawu Saheed; Stewart Mike; Sujith Pooja; Thomas Penny; Thompson Peter;
Van Achte Gaetan; Welsh Graham; Westfield Ken; Wilcox David; Woodley Adam; Woolgar Mike; Woolley Jean; Ambrose Jan;
Bothick Sandie; Bourne Chris A.; Braithwaite Davey; Crow Nick; Harrison Chris; Jacklin Michael; Lawrinson Deborah; Membery Bill;
Roberts Carol; Roberts Nigel (CRE02); Venables Ian

Subject: FW: Update on HNG-X R1 Rollout FOR CASCADE

Importance: High

All,

For the avoidance of any doubt please ensure that this cascaded to all the teams. All the hard work and long hours of the past months has
achieved a position whereby we have entered into Roll Out.

Currently the deployment forecast is being impacted buy the ability of Post Office to get Branches ready to migrate. Collectively we must
ensure that this remains the case. So whilst the numbers quoted below are the plan | expect them to drop slightly at the last minute.

Please pass on my thanks for this outstanding result and the effort required to get us here.

Good Luck!

Regards,
Grahan

Graham Welsh
Migration Governance Manager
Royal Mail Group Account

FUJITSU
L.ovelace Road, Bracknell, Berkshire RG12 88N

Mob: % GRO i Internal: i___GRO__ i

F-mail:_graham.welsh! GRO i
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Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2010 11:10 PM

To: Thomas Andrew; D'Alvarez Alan; Davidson James; Bounds Gavin; Allen Graham (BRAO1); Andrews Mark (GD HQ);
Cochrane Vince; Richardson Debbie DB; Welsh Graham; Van Achte Gaetan; Chave-Jones Marion; Eynon Becky; Young
Nicola; Brooks Colin (BRAQO1); Church Steve; Bamber Sheila; Harrison David P; Jenkins Gareth GI; Lywood Pat; McClintock
Damian; Verity Davies Phillippa; Bull Sarah; Payne Sarah; Thompson Peter; Bowen Ian; Turner Ian T; Clark Jason;
Macdonald Duncan; Jobson Pete; Worrell Jeremy; Kirkham Suzie; Cow Pippa; Wilkerson Guy; Lillywhite Tom; Membery Bill;
Chambers Ravi; Scowen John; Soloye Susan; Gibson Andrew R; Spurgeon Adam; Selwyn Sarah; Turner Ian T; Porter
Steven; Tonge Martin; Beardmore Andy; Goddard Steve SD; Chapman David (BRAO1); Singh Jim; Apte Amit; Godeseth
Torstein; Bowen Ian; Davidson James; McClintock Damian; Murray John (STNO2); McClintock Damian; Court David; Hinde
David; Northcott Tom; Mills Colin J; Sapiets Leo; Okabe Yasuhito; Freke Steve; Atkinson Tony; Wood Mike; Cooke David
Cc: Amber Alerts; Young Lester; Kostuch Maz; Jeram Peter

Subject: Update on HNG-X R1 Rollout FOR CASCADE

Importance: High

All,

| can confirm that we have received authorisation from Post Office Ltd to proceed to rollout of HNG-X Release 1 from Post
Office following the Acceptance Gateway 4 review and Release Authorisation Board earlier today. The rollout will proceed
with the following schedule this week:-

30" June 260 branches
15t July 261 branches
2 July 110 branches plus some additional migrations to be confirmed by Post Office 30" June.

This is a tremendous achievement for the account given the challenges of the last few months. We will of course continue
to maintain a high level of vigilance on system monitoring.

We will issue weekly progress updates on the number of branches migrated.
Thanks to all the teams involved for getting the programme to this point.
Regards,

Geoff

Geoff Butts,

HNG-X Release 1 Programme Manager
Associate of the Fujitsu P&PM Academy

FUJITSU
Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berkshire, Ri312 8SN.
Mob:i GRO ior Internallyl  GRO__ i

E-mail: ggoffbutts} GRO i




